

Graphic Designer
Oakland, Ca
T: 321.243.1544
E: analoghands@gmail.com
W: analoghands.com

Christopher Tubbs

Hello

I am a 27 year old graphic designer who resides in the east bay who has years of experience in many facets of the current design world. From the areas of print to digital, static to motion, and aural to visual, I have the experience to produce high-end advertising collateral for any client.

Experience

Full Time Positions

Aerielle Technologies | Fremont, Ca

September 2010 – March 2011 – Graphic Designer

- Multilingual Packaging Design
- Point of Sale Display Graphics for Costco
- Photographed and Edited Photos of Products and Individuals for Aerielle C.E.S. Booth Graphics
- Created Motion Graphics for Web Banners
- Created Animated Online Commercial
- High End Brochure Design
- Further Developed Brand Identity

Aramark "Seminole Dining" | Tallahassee, Fl

March 2007 – July 2010 – Senior Graphic Designer

- Created Logos for Seminole Dining, Seminole Concessions and multiple other Proprietary Brands
- Designed Advertising Posters, Billboards, E-Blasts, and Web Banners for Large Brands on FSU's Campus such as Quiznos, Starbucks, and Chili's
- Installed and Managed Digital Signage
- Maintained Seminole Dining Website
- Created Meal Plan Sales Brochures, Posters, and Videos Annually
- Managed Graphic Design Interns

Rapid Press Printing | Tallahassee, Fl

September 2006 - March 2007 – Pre-Press Assistant

- Prepared Print Proofs
- Produced and Registered Plates for press
- Executed Client Request Changes to Projects

Experience Continued **Freelance**

Gaines Street Records | Tallahassee FL
2010

- Disc and Package Layout Design for two Releases
- Advertising and Tour Poster Design

The Engine Room | Tallahassee, FL
2010

- Event Flyer Design

Kids Incorporated of the Big Bend | Tallahassee, FL
2008

- Created Logo for 2008 and 2009 Kidsfest Event

Education **Florida State University**

Bachelor of Sciences in Studio Art, 2007

Skills

Print Design
VFX
Illustration
CSS

Web Design
Motion Graphics
Photography
XHTML

Audio Design
Typography
Lithography
AS 2.0

Software

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, Dreamweaver, Flash, Premier, 3Ds Max, Cinema 4d, Word, Powerpoint, Final Cut, Logic, Ableton, OS X, Windows XP-7, Linux